Iraheta, Alba

From: PRA President <president@rovingarchers.com>
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2015 11:51 AM

To: Jomsky, Mark

Subject: Official PRA Response for packet
Attachments: PRA_February 2nd 2015.pdf

Mark,

Please include the attached in this evening’s packet. We are also compiling a pdf of our petition signatures - it
runs to about 170 pages and it should be out to you in the next 30 minutes. The petition will be put in the
following dropbox location as it is too large to email.

I’ll send a second email confirming upload.

Gary Spiers
President, Pasadena Roving Archers, an all volunteer 501(c)3 public charity
Celebrating the art of the bow and arrow in the lower Arroyo since 1935.
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February 27 2015

Via Email
Pasadena Mayor, Honorable Bill Bogaard, and Pasadena City Council

Pasadena Roving Archers has reviewed the proposal and recommendations released by
the City on Thursday and we are in agreement with the exception of recommendation #4.

Recommendation #4 is vaguely written and appears to be inconsistent with
recommendations #1-#3 and #5 and so at this time we can not offer our support of it.
With respect to the terms of the agreement we continue to believe that:

- requiring archers to have taken a safety class and obtained a certification for use
of the range during periods of public use

- encoding the range rules in the Pasadena Municipal Code such that they are
readily enforceable

- relocating the targets that have been removed from private property onto city
property

- improving the barriers and signage consistent with the Lower Arroyo Master Plan

- removing the ad hoc trail that runs adjacent to the target bales between the bales
and the archers’ shooting positions

will ensure that archery on this historic range can continue safely and in harmony with

other users of the Arroyo.

Sincerely

Gary Spiers
President, Pasadena Roving Archers, an all volunteer 501(c)3 public charity
Celebrating the art of the bow and arrow in the Lower Arroyo since 1935
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